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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Mary Casillas Salas
July 22, 2020

TO: Kerry Bigelow, City Clerk

CC: Sheree Kansas, Deputy City Clerk ||

VIA: Adrianna Hernandez, Sr. Council Aide M

]
FROM: Mayor Mary Casillas Salas
RE: Boards and Commissions Appointments

The Mayor would like to recommend Kate Bishop for appointment to the Cultural Arts
Commission, Angelica Rodriguez for appointment to the Sustainability Commission, Alejandro
Murioz Andrade for appointment to the International Friendship Commission, Todd Glanz and
Larry Disharoon for appointment to the Charter Review Commission, Allen Rodriguez, Freda
Hernandez-Nader and Elizabeth Murphy for appointment to the Health Chula Vista Advisory
Commission. Ms. Bishop will replace Christianne Penunuri, Ms. Rodriguez will replace Oscar
Romo, Mr. Mufioz Andrade will replace Venus Molina, Mr. Glanz will replace Bryan Felber, Mr.
Disharoon will replace Robert Ross, Allen Rodriguez will replace Ricardo Jimenez, Freda
Hernandez-Nader will replace Diana Velo and Elizabeth Murphy will replace Diana Milburn.

Please place this item on the July 28, 2020 Council agenda for ratification and schedule the
oaths of office for the following council meeting.

Thank you.
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